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May 27, 2016

President Dave Hawn
President/CEOQ

1 Imation Place, Building 2
Oakdale, MN 55128

Dear President Hawn:

The Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE) has received Everest University — Tampa — Online’s Supplementary
Application for Notification of Change in Accreditation and Licensure Status pursuant to 13 KAR 1:020 due to ACICS issuing a
probation order for student achievement review to Everest University — Tampa — Online. In accordance with KRS 164.945 -
.947 and 13 KAR 1:020 Section 7(1)(e), Everest University - Tampa — Online is hereby placed on conditional license for
failure to demonstrate it consistently operates in accordance with ACICS Accreditation Criteria related to CPE’s Standards
for Licensure set forth in 13 KAR 1:020 Section 8.

This license is conditioned upon Everest University — Tampa — Online:

1. Submitting a written business plan to the CPE President demonstrating how the institution intends to address these
issues at the time in which it is due to ACICS.

2. Emailing Ms. Sarah Levy notification that the university has submitted its response to ACICS, which is due by July 15,
2016.

3. Providing CPE with any ACICS correspondence related to the probation order, including any further related actions.

4. Providing any other updates upon CPE request until such time as the university is no longer on probation with
ACICS.

Once CPE receives assurance that Everest University — Tampa — Online has satisfied these conditions, CPE will remove
Everest University — Tampa — Online from conditional license status. A conditional license may not exceed two (2) years.
Failure to satisfy the conditions in that time frame may result in revocation of the Everest University — Tampa — Online
license or an extension of the conditional license upon request of the institution with supporting justification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Sarah Levy, Director of Postsecondary Licensing, at (502) 573-1555, Ext. 350,
or email at sarah.levy@ky.gov.

Sincerely,

y

Robert L. King
President

cc: Mr. Jason Liley, Accreditation and Licensing Program Specialist, Zenith Education Group, S Hutton Centre Drive,
Suite 500, Santa Ana, CA 92707



